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Martin Müller

Von: Amy Stathos
  Gesendet: 12/18/2013 09:21 AM PST 
  An: Jonas Koelle 
  Cc: Allen Grogan ; Martin Andre; Christine Willett ; Trang Nguyen 

 
  Betreff: Re: ICANN's position on WIPO determinations WIPO-LRO2013-0009, WIPO-LRO2013-0010, and WIPO-LRO2013-
0011 
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Dear Jonas:  I did not receive your earlier email so thank you for following up.  As we discussed during our 
meeting in Buenos Aires, the date on which ICANN posts the Expert Determination at issue is the final date 
from which the time to submit a reconsideration request based on that Expert Determination or based on 
ICANN accepting that Expert Determination is calculated.  I am copying Christine Willet and Trang 
Nguyen for their information as they were also at the meeting in Buenos Aires. 
 
Thank you and Happy Holidays. 
 
Amy A. Stathos 
Deputy General Counsel 
Internet Corporation for Assigned Names and Numbers 
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